Public Document Pack

Cheshire E;s?l

Council?
Strategic Planning Board
Agenda
Date: Wednesday, 1st May, 2013
Time: 10.30 am
Venue: The Carlsberg Lounge, Crewe Alexandra Football Club, Gresty

Road, Crewe, CW2 6EB

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press.
Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons
indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report.
Please note that members of the public are requested to check the Council's
website the week the Planning/Board meeting is due to take place as Officers
produce updates for some or all of the applications prior to the commencement of
the meeting and after the agenda has been published.
PART 1 - MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
1. Apologies for Absence

To receive any apologies for absence.
2. Declarations of Interest/Pre Determination

To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any disclosable
pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests and for Members to declare if they have a pre-
determination in respect of any item on the agenda.

3. Public Speaking

Please Contact: Sarah Baxter on 01270 686462

E-Mail: sarah.baxter@cheshireeast.gov.uk with any apologies or request for
further information
Speakingatplanning@cheshireeast.gov.uk to arrange to speak at the
meeting




4.

A total period of 5 minutes is allocated for each of the planning applications for the
Ward Councillors who are not members of the Strategic Planning Board.

A period of 3 minutes is allocated for each of the planning applications for the
following individual/groups:

e Members who are not members of the Strategic Planning Board and are not
the Ward Member

The relevant Town/Parish Council

Local Representative Groups/Civic Society

Objectors

Supporters

Applicants

Cheshire East Local Plan - Additional Site Options Proposed By Development &
Land Interests - Consultation (Pages 1 - 60)

To consider the above report.



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
REPORT TO: STRATEGIC PLANNING BOARD

Date of Meeting: 1 May 2013
Report of: Strategic Planning & Housing Manager
Subject/Title: Cheshire East Local Plan — Additional Site Options

Proposed By Development & Land Interests -
Consultation
Portfolio Holder: Councillor David Brown

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 This report follows the consultation on the Local Plan undertaken between 15
January and 26 February 2013. In response to this consultation a number of
strategic sites have been proposed as potential development options, by
developers and landowners. All of these sites have not previously been the
subject of consultation (it should be noted that some sites are included where the
scale of development that is proposed has changed) — either in the Town
Strategies or Development strategy itself (as either an allocated strategic or
“alternative” site). In addition other strategic sites have been brought to the
attention of the Council in the past few months, as the plan making process has
progressed. It should be noted that none of the sites have been suggested by
Cheshire East Council.

1.2  The Next stage of the Local Plan will be the preparation of the final Submission
Draft Core Strategy. To ensure robustness, it is proposed to carry out a short
focussed consultation, with residents and stakeholders, to seek views on any
‘new” sites that have emerged in recent months. This report seeks consideration
and approval of this process and those sites.

2.0 Decision Requested

o That the Strategic Planning Board consider the report, the proposed list of
sites and consultation methodology.

o That the Portfolio Holder for Sustainable Communities is recommended to
approve the list of sites at Appendix 1 and 2 for Consultation as “Alternative
Site Options”

o That the final form and wording of the Consultation Document be delegated to
the Strategic Planning & Housing Manager in consultation with the Chairman
and Portfolio Holder for Sustainable Communities

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations

3.1 To ensure the robustness of the Local Plan, by ensuring that sites which have
emerged through the consultation process are brought to the attention of the

Version 1DT



Page 2

public and interested parties and so that continued progress is made with the
preparation of the Local Plan.

4.0 Wards Affected

4.1 The Local Plan affects all wards

5.0 Local Ward Members

5.1  All Ward Members are consequently directly or indirectly affected
6.0 Policy Implications including - Carbon reduction & Health

6.1 Health: The Local Plan can make an important contribution to the health and
well being of the Borough. The plan will consider the new infrastructure
requirements of the area — both existing and arising from new developments.
This enables health provision to be made in the right places to serve future
generations.

6.2 In addition the plan can help build healthier communities through the design of
new villages and neighbourhoods. Provision of green infrastructure in particular
can assist in promoting more active lifestyles — as well as contributing towards
better mental health.

6.3 Carbon reduction. The Local Plan is a means of promoting more sustainable
patterns of development — which in turn can reduce carbon dependency. The
Policy Principles document also contain draft policies dealing with renewable
energy. Cheshire East has a variety of opportunities for new renewable energy,
including geothermal heating.

7.0 Financial Implications

7.1 The preparation of the Local Plan is a time consuming and costly process. To
ensure continued progress additional resources of £400,000 have been set aside
within the 2013/14 budget. The failure to produce a local plan in a timely way
would cost the Council in terms of potentially expensive appeals and lost CIL
revenue.

8.0 Legal Implications

8.1  The Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 requires local panning
authorities to prepare Local Development Frameworks, now known as Local
Plans. The Town and Country Planning (Local Planning) (England) Regulations
2012 set out the procedures to be followed in the preparation of such plans.

8.2  The proposed consultation will be prepared under Regulation 18 which requires
Local Planning Authorities to engage with the community and businesses
regarding the preparation of the Local Plan. Whilst the form of this consultation is
not a statutory requirement it is nevertheless an important part of the Local Plan

Version 1DT



8.3

9.0

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

Page 3

process and the results of the consultation will inform the preparation of the
formal submission Core Strategy next year. It will enable the Council to
demonstrate to the Inspector who conducts the public examination into the Core
Strategy that extensive consultation has been undertaken and that all reasonable
alternative strategies and sites have been considered; these considerations form
part of the tests of soundness that the Inspector will apply.

The preparation of the plan is guided by the National planning policy Framework
— and other related advice. The Localism Act 2011 imposes on local planning
authorities, in preparing local plans, a duty to co-operate with neighbouring
authorities and other parties on strategic issues of common interest.

Risk Management

Cheshire East Council needs to ensure that it has followed and is able to
demonstrate a robust and transparent process, in preparing the Core Strategy.

Local Plan Examination Following the publication and its final consultation, the
Core Strategy will be submitted for examination. They key test of examination is
one of ‘'soundness’. For a plan to be considered sound, it must be:

e Positively prepared

o Justified

o Effective

e Consistent with National Policy
Failure at examination has serious negative consequences for any Local
Authority. By preparing and consulting on a draft Development Strategy, the
Council is reducing the risk of this outcome.

Planning Applications & Appeals. The Council is currently experiencing a large
number of planning applications for housing on sites that are not allocated in the
development plan. Some of these are subject to appeal and or legal challenge.

An up to date Local plan will not only provide new policies that are fully compliant
with the NPPF but it will also provide an ongoing supply of deliverable housing
sites. Consequently completion of the local plan will greatly assist the processing
and determination of planning applications in the Borough.

10.0 THE PROPOSED CONSULTATION

Consultation & Evidence so far

10.1

The proposed consultation on new sites emerging from the recent consultation
on the Development Strategy is but the latest in a series of stages before a final
Plan is prepared. Hence whilst the Local Plan has already been the subject of
considerable consultation — it is important to ensure all potential options are
explored — and especially — brought to wider public attention. This will build on
the work already carried out to engage with the public. Cheshire East Council is
preparing a strong Core Strategy. To ensure transparency and to be robust,
there is a need to examine the public’s views on any new potential Strategic
sites.

Version 1DT



Page 4

10.2 The Issues & Options Stage of the Local Plan set out high level choices for the
scale and location of future growth in Cheshire East. This suggested options
ranging between 1150 homes / 350 jobs per year through to 1600 homes / 950
jobs each year. Different options for the pattern of growth were also set out — with
development either being concentrated in the south of the Borough and the main
towns — or to a more even spread, including the option of Green belt adjustment
in the north. A rural variant with greater dispersal of growth was also consulted
on. Overall the option for higher growth received the greatest support, although
comments were made in favour of all proposals. Further detail is contained within
the appended Strategic Planning Board report.

10.3 The Council also produced Town Strategies for each of the eleven largest towns
in Cheshire East. These were prepared in conjunction with the relevant town or
Parish Council (apart from then unparished Crewe & Macclesfield) and frequently
also involved existing town partnerships or similar bodies. The model for these
documents was provided by the neighbourhood planning ‘Front Runner’ project,
funded by the CLG. The first phase of strategies were subject to consultation
earlier in 2012, with the final six strategies consulted on during September of that
year.

10.4 The Town Strategies for Alsager, Middlewich, Congleton and Sandbach (in part)
have now been signed off by the respective town councils. The Report of
Consultation on the remaining was included with the report to the strategic
Planning Board on 6 December 2012. The Town Strategies are intended to
inform the Cheshire east Local Plan; consequently the later stages of the Plan
will endeavour to reflect the approved documents and consultation responses as
far as is possible.

10.5 The Development strategy was also supported by a strong evidence base. Key

studies and areas of work within this include:

e Strategic Housing Market area assessment

Strategic Housing Land availability assessment
Employment Land review
Open Space & Green Infrastructure assessments
Renewable Energy Assessments
Strategic Flood Risk Assessment
Landscape Character assessment
Transportation Studies
These are published on the Council’'s web site

10.9 The development Strategy was the subject of Consultation between 15 January
and 26 February 2013. It is this consultation that prompted Developers, Land
Owners and other Interested parties to suggest further sites for consideration.

10.10 The Development strategy identified ‘preferred options’ for land for development.
This falls into several categories:

e Strategic site — where the boundaries of the site are clearly defined

e Strategic locations — where the broad locality is known — but where further work
may be necessary to specifically identify the appropriate site boundaries

Version 1DT



Page 5

e Areas of Search. This applies to the need to identify development land well into

the future. It may be most appropriate to bring forward detailed proposals through
the Site Allocations document or possibly an area action plan.

10.11 The strategic Sites are located for the most part within the Principal towns or the
Key Service Centres. It is these towns that have the infrastructure and facilities
that are best able to support new jobs, homes and other development. These
larger towns have also been the subject of the preceding “Town strategies’ each
prepared according to neighbourhood planning principles. Consequently the vast

majority of strategic sites have already been the subject of consultation as part of
the Town Strategies.

10.12

Where a town Strategy has already been approved by the relevant town council
the Development strategy wherever possible reflected the preferred sites or
options set out in that strategy. However, in some cases the related consultation
process also threw up new sites for consideration; accordingly a few of these
were included within the Development Strategy

10.13 In just the same way, the Development strategy Consultation has also allowed yet
more strategic sites to be proposed by land owners, developers and other
parties. These have not previously been the subject of consultation in any of the
preceding stages. At the same time further sites have also been proposed
directly — either via the planning application process or the SHLAA call for sites.
The Council has made no decision as to the merits of these sites at this stage;
however in order that they may brought to full public attention it is proposed that
these sites be now identified as potential alternative options and so be subject to
a period of consultation and comment.

Consultation Methodology

10.13 The Development plan Regulations provide broad scope for the nature of
consultation undertaken before the final submission draft Core Strategy plan is
prepared. It is proposed that the alternative sites consultation therefore takes
place within the sphere permitted by Regulation 18. The Consultation is intended
to be short and focussed — with the single objective of highlighting options that
may subsequently fall under consideration in the preparation of the final draft.

10.14 As the Council are not consulting on a Draft Development Plan Document it is
proposed that the consultation extends to a period of four weeks - commencing
Friday 3 May and ending on Thursday 30 May 2013. The Consultation will be
based on a short document centred on the site maps and a brief description of
the site, its location and possible uses.

10.15 This document will be available online, with limited numbers in libraries and
Council offices. Hard Copies will also be sent to the relevant Parish / Town
Council — and all Parishes will be notified of the process by letter and e-mail. In
addition all individuals registered on our e-mail database will also be informed

10.16 The Council does not proposed these sites at this stage — but identifies them

merely as possible options for consideration. Comments on the merits of the sites
are therefore invited on that basis. Should any of the sites be thought possess

Version 1DT



Page 6

potential for subsequent inclusion within the plan, then additional work would
need to be carried out to further assess their suitability.

The Alternative Options Sites Proposed by Development & Land Interests

10.17 The list of proposed alternative site options is set out in the schedule at Appendix
1 with accompanying maps at Appendix 2. These do not represent all of the sites
that have emerged through the consultation process, but rather those that are
considered to be strategic in size, sustainability and impact. Included within the
list are some sites already identified previously, but where a significantly larger
area of development is now proposed. Smaller, non strategic small sites which
have been brought to the attention of the Council will be considered in the more
detailed stages of the Local Plan process, including the Site Allocations
document.

10.18 In most cases the attached schedule sets out the proposed use of the site and
the scale of the development involved. In other cases site promoters have not
provided further details and so it is assumed that the site could be developed for
a variety of purposes.

10.19 All sites previously considered as part of the town strategies or other stages of
the Plan process are not included in the list; these sites have already been
brought to public attention and remain under consideration.

11.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the report
writer:

Name: Adrian Fisher

Designation: Strategic Planning and Housing Manager
Tel No: 01270 686641

Email: Adrian.fisher@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Appendices:

Appendix 1 Schedule of Alternative Options Sites Proposed By Development & Land
Interests

Appendix 2 Maps of Alternative Options Sites

Version 1DT



Page 7

Appendix 1 — Alternative Sites Proposed by Developer and Land Interests

The sites have been submitted to the Council by Developer and Land Interests.

The Council has no opinion on the suitability of these sites.

Map Local Area / Address Site Promoted By Indicative Proposal
Reference Town
A Alsager White Moss Renew Land 800 — 1000 new dwellings
Quarry Developments and a potential Gypsy and
Traveller site
B Alderley Edge | Land north of How Planning on 200 - 250 dwellings
Beech Road, behalf of Approximately
Beech Road, Landowners
Alderley Edge
C Alsager Sandbach Gladman 155 (phase 1), 62 (phase
Road North 2) Approximately
D Audlem Land at Audlem | Gladman 95 dwellings
Road Approximately
E Crewe Land off Pegasus Planning 4 hectares at 30 dwellings
University Way | on behalf of a hectare = 120 dwellings
Hawkstone
Properties
F Crewe Junction of the | Barton Willmore on | SHLAA site 3029 —
A534 and behalf of Duchy of | potential capacity of 140
Sydney Road, Lancaster dwellings at 30.17 capacity
Crewe
G Crewe Off Newcastle Emery Planning Employment/commercial
Road, Partnership on purposes, including a
Willaston, behalf of Alcock and | roadside service station, a
Crewe Bailey travel hotel and gn
emergency services sub
depot.
H Crewe Land Off Dolphin Land and 8 hectares approximately
Wistaston Development at 30 dwellings a hectare =
Green Road, Consultancy on 240 dwellings
Wistaston behalf of landowner
Crewe Duchy of Barton Willmore on | 1,646 dwellings
Lancaster behalf of Duchy of | (Development Strategy
Ownership — Lancaster includes 1,000 dwellings)

Various Plots,
Crewe

2,604 dwellings
(Development Strategy
includes 1,000 dwellings)
43ha (Development
Strategy includes 1 — 4ha
+ 25ha)

42ha (Development
Strategy includes 2 —
25ha)

43ha (Development
Strategy includes 1 — 4ha
+ 25ha)




Page 8

Appendix 1 — Alternative Sites Proposed by Developer and Land Interests

The sites have been submitted to the Council by Developer and Land Interests.

The Council has no opinion on the suitability of these sites.

Map Town Address Site Promoted By Proposal
Reference
J Crewe Gorsty Hill Golf | John Church on In excess of 1,000
Course, behalf of Haddon dwellings
Weston, Crewe | Properties
K Haslington, Poole Dolphin Land and Approximately 120
Crewe Meadows Development dwellings
Road, Consultancy Ltd on
Haslington. behalf of Landowner
L Knutsford Booths Hall Indigo Planning on Mixed use including
Estate , Off behalf of Bruntwood | housing. 82.26 hectare
A537 site.
M Middlewich Glebe Farm, How Planning on Residential — additional
Middlewich behalf of Pochin site area. 3.19 hectare
Development site in addition to that
Limited set out in the
Development Strategy.
N Middlewich Land to the Harris Lamb on Mixed Use,
North East of behalf of Bovale employment, retail,
Booth Lane Limited leisure, tourism, hotel
and residential. Site is
14.6 hectares in total.
0] Mobberley lIford’s, liford Peter Whittingham Brownfield site. Mixed
Way on behalf of use development, to
Argonaught potentially include
Holdings Ltd approximately 237
dwellings (density
multiplier- for the whole
site)
P Mobberley Land at Barton Willmore on | Housing or mixed use,
Junction of behalf of landowner | site is 11.5 hectares in
Town Lane and size.
Smith Lane
Q Sandbach Land west of Stutt and Parker Approximately 1,240

Cooksmere
Lane

LLP on behalf of
Majolica Ltd

dwellings (density
multipler)




Page 9

Appendix 1 — Alternative Sites Proposed by Developer and Land Interests

The sites have been submitted to the Council by Developer and Land Interests.

The Council has no opinion on the suitability of these sites.

Map Town Address Site Promoted By Proposal
Reference
R Sandbach Land east of Stutt and Parker Approximately 908
Cooksmere LLP on behalf of dwellings (density
Lane Majolica Ltd multiplier)
S Sandbach Land to the Dolphin Land and Approximately 714
rear of Park Development dwellings (density
Lane and Consultancy multiplier)
Crewe Road
T Shavington, Land on Crewe SHLAA sites
Crewe Road, along 2911,2905,3381,2909,
A500 linking to combined total of
Park Estate approximately 851
dwellings.
U Wilmslow Rotherwood Emery Planning Part brownfield and part
Road Partnership on greenfield site. SHLAA
behalf of Herring 3667 (22 dwellings).

Properties Limited

Proposed to develop in
conjunction with sites
3426 (122 dwellings)
and 3282 (30 dwellings).

\Y Crewe Land South of | The Co-operative 32 hectares in size.
Weston Estates Approximately 850
dwellings and
community infrastructure
w Macclesfield Land adjoining | Emery Planning SHLAA site 3275. Site
Lark Hall Partnership on promoters state that the
behalf of developable area is 4.5
landowners and hectares =
beneficiaries approximately 135

dwellings based on 30
dwellings per hectare.




Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



7
2

79m 4
2
9 4
\ il'il ER
\ E SQ ALSAGERX /.
/5 G
2, /q'b
@, ICastle - P /
7 Farm It t " s
x a or nsuitation r; . S}
Rose Farm / Ground
)’ o‘%\ 3 Villa .
er N A - -
R nciPhas no opinion on th
4 Pav,
itability. of this site.. -~ The
/ / Bungalow€ X Kenngls __=~ Common
Yod INCIZs \ Plaving
5 X a3m /5 / Field
. Moss End s A \G )’ Daisy
Roseheyes Farm /D Holly "=y J . Bank
- y/ Bank ; =
Sunnyside )
Z Farm . g
. £ o0 Playing S
g Yew Tree < : O~y S¥ors Field 5
= i Farm /.o o 2V WYt s M ST 8 5
H [} = 2, 5 w5
! Sinks e Z P .
/|Qrchard 2 osAy Sl LR
il Cottage ‘é . I 4 £ e I
v Sinks 2 v DERWENT 2 ;
A Iss <le o= [ J
i & CIVEDAR lssues e S
= ]
- E \\ J O -
; =
Oakhanger %% :
Farm 28] ! S ISCN
* 3 N \ N Ke0 3 \)\@\9'1‘5
Ashfields X ))\¢ K 2 g
e 2\ B\ (2| ¢ '
/ m\|2|¥ )
P I E X S
v NS - A2 =)
* %\ Moss 5 2 . || ;
o w1y, A\\? s fomage WSS % e T T
: B 5™\ GRSERY_ROAD 2 8am e 250 e TP ”mﬁ“l-|=§“1
anle, ST O NG =Y 3 Ll I““‘;"‘#ﬁ%
<85 ‘ . Oak ; y s\ \‘\ e
W = 3 - /r\\\\\ L_o(_ige 5’.,./ ;u/ S5 alloty . wyeh
’ J \\\\\ . A oy e \Gdns
> | AN 2\ B8 I8 23X Cranberry Moss Y 28
S @ ~ X N -
o 5 White Moss
Fish o g H
JPond - Spartan H BN & 4 <
Oo- " Oakhanger - Wood L [ H s N < N
i -Moss Farm Peat ke,
fss Workings /\g;
KRR S
= Do v \\p/ ﬁ\\
Qakhanger White Moss I \\| )
p
Swa ~._FB
s ~~ Nl
Qo .
<
\
Q'? Peat Workings

o
Bennals -
Cottage Ry
L3+
O
%
%
AN
N
.
N
N
White .
Moss
+ \s - RadwayGreen,
\5 Farm
<
S

Radway Green

Apﬂqs\lﬂ’.)

>
0
Rose-trees
Farm lssues ;
< \ ] N 7
= A S
\E - \\ - \\\ &
\2) N Y
\ v N 73 Bank To|
‘ / - N 7 & p
o /5‘“ " @ ” ! :</ \\\ . &
! l _ 2 \\ ¥ || Issues Issues
\ i
o Track = 4 d\\\\\ 3\ "
\ o ~2 o \
> : 0.2 0. & \ \\\ 8 \
+ - \
alnut Tre: ) ) \ 2\ km —
Farm SEN - . : <
A\ . path_\\ g > N ) :
© n copyrightan aseright§\2013. e
X
rdnance Survey| 100049045 & (
= - X \
% B\



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



&,
Harefield'§

oF BeechABa

\\ N
g

d, Alder[ey-Eﬁd

A NN
ERER

=\ _r11

s
Whitehall

L
7 LIRS
77\ N =

Nowhitehall Brook

SE

N

N

‘\

Brookview
Nursing Home '

\@\Bmok View

A |

-
2o, LT
E g

&
Sy Th

Playing Fields

.2

Horseshoedy 4

of

i

X aizk
. =

]

S
ISoES i

i
R >g

!
5

& ) ; Wias:

ot

e
Pl o
e y By
2 «7!\1\!}@5‘?
0/ THED
= X At
Y LR
5

¢ L)
N

'i,

T e~
5?8 T’; \s
Gk - =)

{3
X7

)

TS

)
/%

7,
#

HATCTANE

B y:?— -»
s ] ~A.
T 71 :
e/ -

i [AN
Sy
lﬁ?g% S/

4

Coll ects,

“: b XK .’
' Harden Hoﬁ / A ,&“ q

Issues

of

. )
=
Broak Fsr“—}

Cottage

Walmsley
Farm

Wi

zard’s,

Well“




Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



73
‘\ 4 | /) sn‘\ s
=" Cresswell
» a e Farm y
~ andbach/Road:North,:Alsager
@, / U Vi
2 f
D & Betchto "‘ H o
\CrawMap for € ons ultation Purposes Only
’,}}\ ) . ' 7 -
¢ - s
77m rowes . 0] e]] D on th
Issues N Py
e . %) <%
ess . D, s:f:
N J
N O k [
Sewage
Warks
AN AN
. T
bt
B R i: g
N J
., { =3
. Wl"laamll/ns
. £ ool
~ % .f,‘ P % Farm
| S AR T
83m N, €, . L \, & g :
& T X '
FB ‘
II 91m
]
S A im
Heath 27 5 . 4 1,9 =
End Farm{@X - 28m Ppg:Sta +31vm 1) =
Drain i 1177 1 \ !
. Q@“ 1o :/,: 48 :
Py 20 AT T
24 3 & 0, S~ fAn,
A AN N Pra o i Sy
g sKresswellshawef/ o 8 - R e,
| = S Py [ Pad = S e
4 58 Hosswelishawe] | = ——! Stay@l et N %y ‘9\"\ RGNS
farm 7 A D ¢ Sed o
%, - S Dry
VNS i
Sks/& i 4L; -
/ Playing
// Fields
/ Football 7
s Ground %
// //
) -~ Fath 4
[,/ udf o] T\: X N
- | PP
The s e
Common °® ol S L
3 L H L i\
\ Playing i a
// Fiald =g
/' Dais + o“%’, e
[sifte) \Z
/) Ban %‘k ™
~ 8 Cricket =5
Ground |
Playing fo ARG Manchester s ot
gl L M li >
Feld 23 lTﬂ_opo itan N %“9“
7 2= niversi St
7503 i 20 At Alsag?l,' ~*$ Ea R
& : Sports Ground *‘! s\
f % 90 5y 3 2,
SAV 5 0
Py el | B8 2, )
CL?SE . = ,\"’\ T ’ i >
b oA Tyt 5 ‘f — 18525
b > ] 0] %! \ENTH - 1 (2%
o E Sorien
o b X > S
1 B S
a5 1@
e Sy LS
ElVas \\\ﬁ‘) i)
=

X
=]
REECA

‘No"’ %

~gr=F ] BE
i J—v.;'iﬁ.]l’ .,
& i} '35

"—“\\\;}}t@-‘ﬁ WL

s

,
Ninti =iy

CFDAR AvE

~GALSAGER\CP BT

Allot Playing Field
Gdns 3
. N5
]V
3 & 2 g
# The Mill House patd ,3% \‘g e e B0
‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ N\
Al Hall < e & Braokhouse -
sager Ha b Laks View N Farm ! Fancroft
\\ A J Farm -
S\ N\ |
2 3 5 Ao
0.4 0.6 0.8 N 3 iy
. . . RS

. - J A

. The Hall

and database rights 2013. Bungalow S

y 4904 k) Tonne\nd\

arm
100049045 . s
N N s B N

N



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



& Y S
Overflow. 52m, /lss - 7
= Sl 4
D Bennstt’s uice (
Bridge . ¢ N
A . and at Audlem Road, Audiem
R Pipeli 7 B9m
. . Monks Hall 3 ~¢Pipeline //
> Cottages 4 - S
g C itat P
S for Consultation Pur nly
i
Hankelow g . /Mill Plantgtion #7750 . 873
= Corbro >
- P Grange e
uita of this =
cm‘f"%rhl 0,/1
& mP Cor\brookl,”
&l Court //
4
. 7 2
- 9@\0 \ 0"9"” P ,;/
4 Ropebank A\
N Farm B8y Kr” £
3 [N e/ &
a\EJ /97 The
\\\T'EC,( ) 1 ¥/ Lodge
T ‘\\\ The Parkes
AB\ Ropebank A
v \’\ . Cottage (&, I N
) =\ - %, -~
p \ : 5
W . 3
\ 1 /
W 4 = i
.
o mi
1 1- <
i \\‘\. L Little Heath /
. =\ -\ ittle Heatl
‘Q \\\ B m 4
. } 3 Y
e ~Moss Hall
B _-Aqueduct
X =) -\” k&Y
2 -\ ) 3, Meadows
\ 1 i Farm Unicorm Hope
N\ House Cottage
K 2\ Little :,\ONK'S LANE
AN A
%N o £ Heath Mill Houss '
A G House
3\ G
S5
A J
s N
| =0 = Issues
s
Moss Hall Bridge Moss Hall e g & &
P QYA 3 |= Richmond /e
m’i orf v st House é’
Moss Hall % - =0 =) &>
Cottages = S E€s e b ‘;1‘ z 5
- ? S BT ST
2 B
A : sl
O % % TTLARY DR
| O\ ) RO, Eaieidey 4
) o, i %3
§ MR ‘l% ¢ 5
ock “ 0, - 5 A
Overllowso\N % ¢ 2\ \ P =
-
Sinks @
Issues 24D P S
1 ol
o /
0 Lock S Mount -Pleasant
< & Woos Road 4 ¥ am
® Issues Y paghti g & \
= o) % o AP Bridge FC2m
< & > 30
& N
= “ AR Audlemy\ex
2 e oy Holmes
< & Ll e ) iy Drain
| ] 5 5 > 5 ""(9“« 4 R Farm The Lymes
“ AUDLEMICP™ ™ ¢
= S OB The Cedars
23 V=04 B " 71m
b= e g
Sl = 3 "
1 S Er E Giows
= < L Laurel
-3 | Bath N Bank  pagt
Sewage., 41 B Cottage /
Works;/&[ I H s B & e\ £ L0
o «a &y - 3 = Sinks Bath
— Bi=
(e MP éf\ T B Farm < Hilldene
S f
| i ° 2 he o Ca B
.. 5] Jom | & T opthorne = )
* e e, Pipe% P pet (7 ™ Lock Collects Ingleside B
s Line % Spreads Overflows
l::q(ligm u £ Grey's . Sunnyside
11498 //\Weir, = Bridge Z
[ [A575 i il B 0 Issties=
I — ) &5 : | Jysime o
o
IR Lock v X
AL Overflow|(A! 2 v
& Paddock\ e
West =] House AF
View 52m Fiolds ] =y
ields 2
A Farm & g @ X
H Swanbach & Y ! | Lock Fields &b
Mill o~ ° ; Farm
Farm ) s Overflows A
o % e 3 <
= ° -M 1 Lock CHose
B i W 5 ottage
3 Council Houses § E‘ Byerfiow
N & ) =1 & Iss_>
5 e a2 ol 235 Hope Cottage
0 0.1 Y= 2 4 N 0.6 = ,—9—8 Wood Orchard S
S k m House
I = Tac [ i 5‘0
g Hilltop §7m )] Snow's b 75
= H H Bridge <
i Crowngopyright and d se rights 2013 s
. o
rdnance eys40604p04 =i e
T Overflows




Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



O N

Land off-University-Way, Crewe

fap-for Co gt tion Purposes Only
i hhs .

/ )fopmion on the
z pility of this site




Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Arch & I~ Cottage I
4 S A < N\ \
N [ & Page\21 5
3 3 A !
2N SO = asgﬁ & R g
o A 5 !
# LT: '~ -
z Junction of -the A534'and Sydney Road, Crewe
2 ) / v, Thorney I,
o Fields o i
- =
: ’ ap f Itation Purposes Onl
b 5 \ t‘/ 4 - .
3 he ncil has no apinion on the
1 .
- 1 - -
A uit ty o s si
S le * Woodside '
18 + House \
I AY D
{ | 5\ \ AN
) A\
i 2N . L \\ \
YT - Fipe Line \
4 Sydney Cottage
S A Farm !
S MY Bradeley ;I 5|
RN e ) Hall,Farm !
A\,otl % ! N
S B s ;éo\’,
- @ 23 A4S
2 Ak
! Sydney ! S0
- -
!
0 Qg ::r />
SN ¢ Hunters \ 4
Koy er\Lodge Hotel |I 4
2 ]
ot %y
AT /’/\(-E' 2 OB kPN\“M‘f’sf ‘;\\f?
”‘,,f‘ / 4\ ¥ ) AR s B %Pn
""" > ‘t(—L’ CTL =
T o
BRA!
PtV
U S (G
] S et :
i
MASE FI g
5 A
TEm| @
4, 59m
| L8y W;: G’ge 4l i 4 ¥
School
\ A Cottage
: Ivydene
P

Park Farm

Tewe
Business
#Park

Quaker’s
Coppice

Nature
Reserve

rewfa:ﬁates Farm
Industri tate




Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



5 N
& O O
/ 2
/ ) B %
// Drain 5 o 5 T s
5 &b \‘ - -
Plavi = - X2 AR AR\ N\ " 1 = -
e Land off N stle Road,:Willaston, C
/ Fisd 2 ana o e ewcastie hoad,: asion, vrewe
i e AR 1T RN =1
o ol (% 2 isgNe L ORIVE ,’ng
g i 5
é ) : = O
32 |8 L Lo ACPAS A e\
LS8y = g Y §59 g WS S,
g W NozF 5500 : % RS
I\ == A i\ \ S
s Redsands il ko> S WA o b &
d Business /3 | o ~7 | RIOTS ps
Centre [ S, g <,
< 3= X Jo, % .
2 ? il ~
Willgstony 5 7 3N 2
Hall 14 5 5 X 0«‘3‘
R e Football
1 < VASAT F‘g\ 5 I Ground
i Aan\;i A \ g § : (3(15 AN,
I’ QAp E . R i
7 10]
N S
&
. £
Willaston %
/ gy sy’
Tt .
%
////
&
Z.
: Holl_y.'[@e o
Farm
) 3
—~
PH Blakelow
/ OB
X .
YA /
: U
sy Y E/~/Blakelow
T\ Farm
Iss &
Villa * alakel
= 2 akelow,
dlands n{';, Sports Ground | Farm 2. House
) J = 3
2 b i
4 y T
~ 4 J
2 j
J —_—
B
i Spalton %
) Farm SSouthlands 2l
B
7} New Hause %‘ -
3 )
W S =
Oaklea & S 3
Farm s EISta Pool House ©
Ul
<&
\ 3 51m
~
Stapeley Drivers Y ° s
Bank
=) % Q \ Copse & A
z
STAPELEYICP ™ 75 )
\ // &
Stapsley ] z
OldHall 7 \ //
7 7
P &
= v
22>\ \Stapeley 7 Haymoor ¢
= Farm = e ¢
= Gréen e
- Mount
[SIRN
£ $y Nut Tree /¥
S & ) Farm
52m S Y 7.
I // X
Issues
. 7 Wl > o
s T '~
AT Iss
4,02
NagnS
;
: ot ‘e \‘—‘5
= -, \\\ =
09081 o 03 0 e/
5 o,
D'a/,, ~ —— (:'I?
. j ==
©'Crewr yright and dat ights 2013. ; L
Ordhare /
) 1
Wildlife Hospital al 5/ N
I



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



L s ly
% i s 1o apin

Old Gorse Covert

Rising Sun Q
[Z\

S A
> o

on

Gar;;l | O

ISta;

35.41 olden
Bridge

Ponds 2m

43.0m

ond
Pon

N
3
%/ Magpie Man

0 0.035 0.07 014  [(ponag/21 0.28
km

ond
© Crown copyright and database rights 2013.
Ordnance Survey 100049045




Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



\ ; &y Brog y

i

(@35

7Vii!age A - Duchy Sites::
iOJI Purpos

i th
\\/\-‘fa\”l
S
"
Gravel
YR
révie Hall
Ha Englesea
o), House
Crewe Hall
Enterprise Park /|
I/ 59m
.
o .
- .
Crawe Bridgs .
East 4, *
7 - «
.
. <IN,
LTracy - Laggers:- ™y,
Seay Bank 4
L i
S5
* Henbu
Lees;\}l\yood =1
(v} =N
3 & 5\
=l
¥ $ B0 25 x *
2 o i
G 3 Bk
\\ ;t$ ““lu” ﬂ\u
h\ n“‘ylvl K
N
_______ 7
I nég::monr \\ Meremoar
Iss Sinks - / - .

oif 5 g =
AIRVIEW AVENUE o2
I i i) G

Ordnance Sukvey 1

007

ATy

Ashleigh

CG

WESTON CP %, 2

Red
Lion
Farm

Yew Tree =
anFarm i
N o




Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



4
G

I NN Rlr
Eg/\lfillage/B:";-/’/Duchnyites\

& \$
5 S Wy,
Issues 5% o . s A
2z = wily, L
s for Consultation Purj
» p N
~ ‘ J Mast
olf Course " : 7 < 2 -
& 3 e S 3
: NG o
; » Counci S no api on the :
2 ond Spartan
H o - Qo Ogknanger ™ Wosd
&Mass Farm
a : si
E = 75
5 O White\ | a] 2
5 M
& Oa Dakhanger EA| ‘:‘3
0SS
prain,
Moss House
Fafm
Moss
Farm

Houss
——
e

[ &

===EREENE =
§ ic =
LD ~ 4
=2 7 g
" - '8 \
<3
- Mill Cottage e o - \
ill Lane .
Cottage - \ |
= \ ’ |
Daisy [\
e Track
- - = 4
Clamatis 2 \\
Cottage

> L
L
/@/ Walnut Tree) <) A \
N
Farm TR
\
/ \ j

L

5

Mill { €~
Farm

>
Duchy o
House

4
2
32 :’; é‘\
o " G Cher
Smith% ; .

Sreen s P { New Farm
P

Cortagas

Bdm
> TRSAMEE) [xzaetl SO =
- N
= & Thadion
\ House

f

i

1

i

A

8 .
S/ Churchfield Bluemire
Farm >
h O
Wiy TE 7 - D
/ <
Fos
R
Glebe Farm
House
®
{Town House \
Rectory \»
Cottages G
Bm

0.75.. 3

rown|copyri d ase rights 20 . .
nanc rvey100049045 -

Swall




Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



0, B (! FS . Sy ¥z
N & Peat Workings Y, =, (?& 6% —
A Ly 2 —_—
Mo /4/ <& e <> 4 -
- e gernel P I t'‘A, B & C, Duchy Sit
= v S gy\cmgs afmploymen | , Duc ite_~—
et Tpan V i A
E ' (o It:
h (=]
NurseryI S Oon /P;( or o
d i 4
i N Sinks § .,\v’
il =
1y Moss N Q@‘
o =] Farm £ Garden
i =1 AN Gentre
. ’
Pump'Cottage AN
White .
Nursery 7,/ N Moss
2
Eﬁ- AN
g
Oakhanger A\ :,/// LN Ma.st LD ~.._ Radway Green
4
Sunriymead NS )\\F
5 . 5~
Vi .
4 . .
Alskad - Radway Green
* . \\
\
\
O
S, = >
% —_—
\:’ Sinks o —— ()
NS TN
i = Tragk
. , 3
e > 086-1rees,
o < Farm Issues
s 3
3 2
4 2\
B
Q / »
3 \ <)
3 N b X}
\! 2\ ~ v
\ \ -\ N & Bank Top
| | @ ] A S \ 7
ey - A\ N g
? i P 5 2 Vissues Issues’
N j
| Track d.‘\\ ’
[=) \\ 7 ~ ) ‘\
7 N\
- \
Co % PEVES R\ % Y
2 \ 2 BN 3
\\ v =\ ™\ \\
" N <
/’\é\\ \\ ' % o ===
%, X s
AN \ -\ RN \I =
S\ Path_§ R / -
== \ \\ i Foxley
N\ N Y/ Farm
! 2 i 7
> AN f
4 R \
= \
| A \
o - :
2l -
i ; Toad Hole  \™~_
- ! use W4 ")
- e 2
5 W
= L
e
u g._ N
/ FB
/1%
FB
A Flash a
\ House
/ Scotts \
Lavender Green e b
Cottage 82m @
84m
- w1
\
s N
Fe
2 S Ddey. ma
o Cherry Trae Q/’))
Cottage 6/6,
New Farm
2 \\Charrytres
84m oy Barn
47 2
Thadion Cherrytree 2 g
Farm Q
Brockwaod Hill
Farm
[
I h
! 3
4 i
Bluemire [}
Farm Vi
£ \ A
I
i
-~ T
AN <
AN (NENRRVYN 77
é/v. 7.:.;\\\\ T AT
09,570 17
Motel /70 80777 Brockwood 1 7y
RELEN Hill %
L A\
R AN
3 . 00 A
\\
- - /
Glebe Farm . . ¥
House
N -
% g
) ]
Bagkofhley0.1 2 o 04 3
m :
Cottages ) Valley
N . a \Y
© Crowdcopyright and databaséfights
&
i
Ordnanc 1006 e
FB
B




Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



\

Ashleigh
£

S
<

\ orsty Hill Golf Course b=
™ \\ . Moss : i ,.

oo
W
i

Draj

a4 W

[] &= Red

!‘El Lion
i

=

1S -_FiC

:‘, J
aviiee .

p =
-onsultation Purposés Only -
S sumcil the E

Golf Course
Da..
I
07
&,
N
4 / i Enflleseal’ [ / Englesea
&
5% ~ '{)/ Golf Course O
4
) R /
- ‘?’
v N o .
Gorsty Hill D o K
Garage :
4 Balterley 8 &
" Mere 7 ~
o 86m ¢ B S
~ 5 B
&,
~A
- 5§
2
- B 4 . K
,/k:} 553 Y C Y b/ Daisy F
/\\ FOUR 'ANES END BER00 188500
e y. ~ — N
e ~{_3P%r1 ‘Gorstyhill gniisan @
> < ¥ &
“, Resr ) 'Gorstyhill £} £
Z,leovh N\ Mo Farm ) i
e - T = f
& = A B
) - /5 alterley
&8 /s NDrain Heath
- /e
/S - --Black
3
N qofd; 2 "Mere <-;,6‘
w N A
&7 Cranbe
& ranberry
Q Bog o"o,.
2
Q
Black Firs
) Drains
i &
&
)
SN Ny % /// 2
. r :
| cop_y_nght ahddatabase rights 13, o1 -
Ordna JE Sf A . E
Golf Course Ny S?h% / ) RS West Heath & s q
SN\ i Y West [ p- Farm 7.




Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



/
14

P ge,,/{'/35

NV

j
! -
00 Poole Meadows Road, Haslington £
! X
Meadow.Croft / - ¢
o Cottagn ap for Consultation Purp 500
/ -
591
=, s no opl!;} on he Sports Field
o = &
\
Fox Covert Ity f h S sl ]
AN Thorney Ill 2\ Cricket Ground
\ E':,',": o = / 2\
\\ - . ‘;%
4 ©
\ 0 .
° : o
& Q
\ ! & & 45
Ie * Woodside \ 3\\ \
55 » _House \ L
& 3 > \\\ A 'nac\‘,/’// N
X e \
’%; & : I,= l“ =22 \\ \\
) AN ,' - o - h \\
. 5 joe Lne 1
"\P"'qulﬂ‘ovf\ g B Sydney Cottage Gl 5 ) F\B\
= Wy \“‘\ 5 o) Farm
<.
Bradeley Shukers
> ; : Hall Farm Farm %( 2
A\ X
% ,"’,N%‘\
# % e
& 3
(%Y/(} e
P aabern ¥ %4 Sydne N .
s TN
X S :
Hunters <
Se\Lodge Hotel E
o
47|
i Pl A
A gam——
Ty PW
‘. \;\\
B b

Fields Farm

a3

N

. &

pHUNGERTS L

o ESW

=

mﬂ
wiei

Pp Ho M Slaugh
Weir &l
Slaughter Hill “’g)"
Bridge [
Park Farm AR
- N N N Slau
S =
\ <7
N\
\Y
\y
\
N
\
1\
\
\]
*'w,a* ‘\
%, \1
*$ B REE \
}% Tigeph \
Oy O 3 R\
Quaker's O ‘:, \
Coppice Sogi 3
Nature %% : NN
Réserve . - ‘\3%15}\ ; \{
géabas r S AN

08



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



CARTA
SR«
//

o
5
"é{ pezz
<R O
sty PSR
O“ ,/ 4"};
\ -

?;

&

8 e
‘nm\\\‘
o]

2
;

D i [. / %
l g@/ﬁnrcﬁ

LY
ezsstaiges

14

a5
Sawy
A
%

g

i s

dﬁ*})

K £

A
‘..\ ,9

A \‘
A %;%} ,/.5“

’ ahy
3

b 2
e

> 3/

NS

SO
i‘;:‘%‘

2
5

%
,{';’}“'

SN

o3
75

ol S
LN
< >

58

RSP V.

2,

.

unnyhu

st

Farm

<%
2 &

N
N C RS L

&

S,

4
F33
£
a,

\\'IT,,

Seogs
o

tahles

Ollerton
Grange ¢




Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



# >. S
FB s ©

S
FRE WAS i O\

Eh

Canal

’7.;,( o HUBERT‘: ;JR\‘IV' > / S
A > AP o o i e R 2 - - b -
PRe) T ebe Farm, Middlewich.
o iy T, > WY, e b
= \ Ko ol
i ) };‘? d

TS NRNY '|TI
SN
0y

i

LR
Cledford 5=
Hall {3

v T HON TS

E.,--- -:-‘n'i«“
Swrilistimins
& Car Park |
§ $ ar Parl It T !!Ll!’i o
/o =
§° L3
Ei 5 Sports
g Ground
@ 5
Do
% ) Issues
512, W =gl
=8 RESNC
e ieee \he
T
LA «(’sc‘%ﬁ b W vz TS %
Sutton Hall A CEY Fodix
Farm AN AT
&)
A C L #
A7
- B
sl
Collacts O >
V"zﬁ'\‘ Ylssues
23
e

[ = ”v ©
. , . ‘
‘ Iss
° Smithy
. Farm ¢43m L
) 7/ ¢ T
> ° - v LTS
4 .
by . p
/I . 0 0 /
OOO . Q
Q
49m
47m
3 / Nursery
2 / Tetton Hall
=} Cottages
=
/
S )
S
Tetton Hall
G /
b 9 <
Oak Tree /| / \
Farm =
0 0.1 Qi Line . @/est Farm 0.8 /
km
) /
© Crown copffright and & rightst2013- g © “ X o
0 Ordnance Survey} 100049045 g / ¥
The i/




Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



)
aé}s OO%

\

B

N

D\

ICH

oothEi./\a‘ne,

oses Only

- S
Midd!QWIch

NS
N
£
W%
the ~©
\
\
\
!
\
\
!
\
\
!
Briar Pool 38m
b A Farm .
vy Kinderton
Az = Mahile
2> - Home Park
Z 37m Sl
8 3sm | | By =
ok 8 ’rxl fr== \’JI
T i
r% 7 \ |_=,}|
\€>\ )
% 9 \Fiveacre
\ Farm
g 37m
Issues \
A\
2
%/68
)
. New \
* / N et @2," Farm ad
. , . A
Ve
ras + |ss )‘F Bowfialds
) @ & illow Cottage
A
0 Caravan \ 7& Tetton Blidge Cottage
Park N <&
GVC
&
&
EANG
NG
ol% 2
\ w, %
GVC
) %
4Qm+ /)(¢
¢ %
Pam T Y
Tetton Hail X5 S
Cottages

(e}

- OwWn _capyright.and database Tights 201 o g
ce rve37 00049045 D

Il

WD




Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



Greenbank

sult
uncil/has n

Baguleygreen

lity of this/site

Hoberoft, N 8
Farm f&75 “}6,9

Ds7£ MOBBER

urposesO
pinio

e
A e 8

Su

T 5OAYOuE

Smithlane

Sunnyhurst
Mast

%
&
£y
4
&

;?ﬁ

L7
R T

5

&

/S

Issues

Priory
stinian
d ¢. 1206)

Mode
Cottage

g
63

The
Rectory ~War M sr‘nl

o
“ Town Lane
Farm

o,
W
o /
v )
-
. -~
& <7~/ Gricket
Q -8~ Ground
- / i
- av
) / Gricket
& Ground

=,

)/
[
Mobberley
4 Grimsditch
Farm

Y/
i
i
1
1
1
1f
1
y/
J/

ss““‘-—_7;"?_l3k

! o

56m

0 01 O 04

& S n c@pyright a tab
Ordndnc ?urvey10004904

rights 2013,

Gleaeroft

64m




Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Farm T TS 0
NG ST IMobberlay
) 4 Station
S /4 =
A B Thb7
and-at Town’'Lane, Mobberley
| Ay /
-~ B\ GPT Baguleygreen
Key House = "
5 Fare 3-for/C uttatron Purp s Only-
S Gy : P "
s By [Tl e TE 7
, no on/the 7
AN i /i
'/
o u > S:S Haberoft /.Y % Hoberoft 7
Spring Farm &7 %9 ngouse .
& 3 ank / o’“}-(‘/ \/\ //,/\45'
. -
iy Brid
Wi e K _ o5 /
o 2
(71 Dsst % 57m
v 7 / Holly
N House
o
Pp Ho
o,.%
//
W T3 “ \\/1/ 7
Issues " 7
Wi Ty, ’»,’:« &&?;/
\\
\ /
Smithlane | =~ g AN
Z=. Valewood N
Broad Oak T, , / Farm # > // % o \\\
&, Sy
== 5

< /s
2

Drajn

P Sewage
=f  Works
./

lssues

nill Bridge

Boothr)

ngridge Trading

Of
Estate

/ Pavement Lane
Farm

] /4
% § 58m
&l

Ny 7 o
~, 56 !
Wl h\q. m I,
4 i
fSihg Gleacroft ,’
\\\ A JI

) & B64m
;
Gleavehouse
0 Farm

£y
04, 0.6 .
km

wTy,
i
i righ ;
¢!

~--© Crown cop
jnance Survey 100049
Springwood




Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Village Hall Nt

Farm

. JHollinswood
2 Farm -
\ 1% : V
Land Wésthf Cookesm
2>
O
&
&
59m
) Pillar Box !
e i : Cottages
N\ o
¢ =) : >
/’/
v oy [&) Oo,
‘Wood Cottage N
s &K
P Bradwall 2,
La2F Springbank House
0 == Farm o
=z
P =
The G e — 5 e
e Cottage - o _ Y.
/” = 3
/////’
54m ] k=
/// O
7 Hilltop :
s Springbank
7 §onage Cottages
B 57m o
! S N
/ 2 .
II &7m
i
j i >
I {§ \The Smith
Il @S Denman I's
{ Q Woad
// >
/ 1N
o 53
o Tm—— 4 3 m
D~ ==
- W
Beech Tree San
Farm X
Brickfi
= | Cotta
Q
& = ) .5
% 1 3 El 3
7 3 s
5% e =" q Sub Sta
SR Marshgreen
St N, Far 83m
Q\’
Elworth Hall 5em A
3, F

Sandbach
Golf Course

Leisure
Centre

L Je/Elworth C of E &
- Primary & 2 4 e -
sehool /f 5 ; 2 Jays: s _ /

@]

NORTON Wi,

@ > East

Loy
o UL
[ i
Lwey Elworth
saler Iy AE - g;'as m
Estate ] &
u‘;g\ 5) ,’5 Sandbach
e
e\ Elvecgth 0.8
o km
e (2 N 4
1 VARG =) b
& \Z & .
' abase rights 2013
ot 8
gl 2 045



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



T o -\ Bradwall #f/ i
RS A . g Manor /] "
1 \ 3 Manor
: : P%% I Cr/Oﬁ I »
(4~ Track N - ~
g5 — Land Eas 1Cookesmere:Lane, Sandbach
Mast Y /,/’ B St Coftages ~ :
AN =5 i
s o Map foriConsults |
o 2 B
£ Wood Cottags Th cou AC 1 as Nnao 5 eréllIrb:\n
///
0 suitability of & tﬂ
///" z Issu:
The Cottage 0 /’/" i"ﬁati\\\\ =5
54m g
/// O
7 Hilltop N Ny
7 Springbank \
Ve Cottage Cottages
y ]
B 57m \
{
/’ /N
i a Issues / A
/I // ‘\7
II / 'bc;\\\
/ -
/ !
7 1
Py . 53m :
P77 s S [
"\
- N
Beech Tree andvoma i
Farm '
.. \
E & \.
\
i o
N
A
0
Marshgreen 7
Farm =
Elworth Hall 56m
Farm
. oo\ ¢¢¢¢ﬁ
&N "_@’ocl ! L7y
8 A esleit Ly
DE 2t %
4 ceutie) oA
3 i Ao O
% \TAE
- ‘;'“Z %@
7 Z 3
Sy
o TR %
G Bl % &
S TR €
e 6
cL= e SO SG S
it S
AP a i . ’\”,—f‘\{ 2 @:
g b PR E HAE o
Soearel £
AGS Sandbach | E
2Tl Golf Course
P
(3=
A b\ I‘I [ s
S A4 = &
288 f 5 Leisure |
Centre -
¢, o Y4
‘ % pox
= Sandbach &
‘aran, Park

East
Elworth
Dingle,
&yFarm]

= Sandbach
N& Schoal 4

N a} o

8 Elworth

«‘;f’IVVIO" LN
TelEx {v‘srﬁéff 5
"1 Sandbach =
% 2 Primary School )
f\ r Eootba(lil ' A
rount %
WarehousN : O Pav § Ty vsf"%c‘(:Q.QJ
Appeffields 04 Ly
. " i)
v - OO- ¢
© Crown copyr ht database rights2 ,; Skt
% jLin®
Ordnance Surv 00049045 : Y [
18lds
Depot 4y Farm /;




Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



(RS s i : I
and'to:the'real

; ‘Elworth

1
School /5 e T
rcat oy e f
ncil pinio
) Ags - Sandbach
4 1 t Golf Course

! N
L s 2 d — - &3 ,: i ¥
A ¥ s ST
= B Leisure 8
N e - ! Centre 7
T o B ! ;
5 1) o ) ] School i = :
T (ST (T len | G5 ;
ol R 7 o M R
2559 Sta

N
i/ Elworth C of E
Primary
School

B NS

W
77 ICHT Yors 67m"
East Q@% e el
e Elworth
Sandbach
School 4

Elworth

STl Ex
"1 Sandbach =

Primary School —)

d % X >
- 7
&) rFootball
7 ff Ground
Warehouse o S c Pav
Abbeyflelds
~ @ Qa-
o
& HARECUIN . Pipe
FROCTORS LANE ;"&' / ¥
T SElg >4 °
§ A e
PR
61m ‘*‘\\\“‘y\
7 ¢ S
4 ; [N &
£
E i
Cricket % N » ° 4 ©
7B NN =
Ground N \%f /)
=\ . Y
Cricket B N Houndings 5
Sloura B\ BigHind XY Lane Farm, /9
Heath Farm /7 ¥,
~/ \\
N N
£ S
S 77 wy
Issues &S 2 A
% y: %
s o oF
8 S
S| /51
55
; S
& / s, 5
& andbach
<& & & i
A i\ Mill_. &
'd 7 k Sa7y /
./ Little Hind
#  Heath Farm S N
Y. L K-
// <,
3 5/ Sy
<7 Wheelock 5
// 5
Y, o,
y i
Bridge 7 ~
House//
P - ez
Sinks w L : e
oo X 27 e
. Ath Iy z o 5 v BT 7 -
Towng | & = 2 i3 "anc &Q’(‘%’é 0 e
s 50 VLR, \‘\\v 57m S
ewage : sdthof ‘(\g‘ ~ g AR
Works 8 % “‘“!‘!‘ 7.5 A
o L eI g v s
v f) S 7 S5 L
WEREEY] D T, X ,“ () h 1 Lock [Ovsrflow ~
O ) 9,%; T — .
A % % & D SE Canal-side .
Sports Ground ) > us 3 A {8 Farm
> 3 o AR "
i =ZEPO = .
2. . 4 == -
=
il N
- d
0.1 0 0.6 e e x X =2
. . . . Y 7 T
I KM &3 LG/, IR 2 ¢
/ "4 = A ! &
7Y 7 Playing v //
. . 7 IV Field Mill-hcuse
© Crgwn copyright and database rights . 7 /RN D Farm
: . 3 ottages
dnance Survey 100049045 57m S ~
.
DY
. 7



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



s és
s e - N\ Gresty Green v 1N\a
0% SE A Farm o L} B
’ r )
Lt iP5 e \
TER BRIVE %) T o >
SR EAR AR 3 : h;
NED -0 ; \
ST s I
e ppon L Springbank v
e
&
Y #ZPH Qg
‘ Greenbank
Farm
Basford Hall
Sorting Sidings
)
§§
§\
AN
X, )
A
\\
\\
Y
N\
FB
Alexandra
Soccer Centre
<
i}
! ¥
EREE N Yy — TILibil)
i &
‘\

ERRL =

: &

=

=

|

LI LI
FEENFIELDS AVENOLC
ASHCROE T IRy s

ERQGN A

1

[l

1
1

Shavington
House
"

hidy| B
CHESTNUT. c

WUE

\

=)

ik

g‘i

Shavingtan

Lodge
Shavington

Farm

Jton

T dddd g v Vbbb bhis

LIRS Fus Iy LARTE] R ‘
Yrrg
! =iV T T “ ik

O

i
La
o
8
o
3
5
2
é
2
X

e 8m

Basford

ANNOW ATIOH

7S J 3
> FB
School'—Fi,B/ \.
l/\:\/ / TeroRE"\ﬁ“" \‘
o - \
\
|
1
'
1
A ) -
P
PO, \.;
\
1
3 y
Shavi |
22\ Shavington .
2ol RooE 1
% /T Shavington !
3 SRONS _ROAD. v = Green {
M s BT Farm path |
ety T S\ S ——
5 B) 7
G S, Q'b@ The {
179 %, “Grove
QLT V8 sy % a
GREEN) 5 resn
= ’FE%DS"(}Q?E 3¢ iresn
) oY ST <
L 5 l:‘."s S @ <~¢\\\\‘\ C
1 ,. )
= v
8/ s
ObLs y
orner, 7
T ; g 1 J
5
5 /i
righéA g fights 2013
90 )
x !

Swill Brog,

>
<i

m
i
=
n
b
| =
&
<
Q y
#
v
&
59m V
y
y
P,
Rose Cottage 22
p Meadowside
/
7
/
/
7
/
rs
s
/
s
FB
///
R NG
-

PO



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



& N 7( 7
g N Q{v\e
e 4 Allot
Allorbdns R (VI » \ S ‘AN Gdns
Co . P — T TR l':‘: ~ g rCarPark “ y [
e\ Land-at{Rotherwood Road;.Moor L ‘Wilmslow:
Farm Land-a otherwood road, Vioor Lane wiimsiow:-
) 3 D=, .
== Neiae % - ; % Sinks /
) Yy .
ap for'Consu o 3 &/
’ 2
. ) I i
Lindow Moss & ' - = e Lindow Commeni™~,
Path,, &
he.Co ilhas =z=Lo. y
Centre ;//V) =@ T = F e
B < = 310
Rossmere Newg tab > - SIt e \Q:} / 2m B
Farm - BY\SPiparetd <l PSS =
] 7 il Layé
- &N
kil Racecourse B ™
A S | \=) Farm 7
- hY 0P
9/ @ Dran, Kennels £ =
§| o X
:
7 L Qo Oo. N &P b,
© 2 o)
0 S .
AR 2 e:"\} S | é
ﬁé« 5 o)
Little ‘.'_=
Fosxhill o[z
Isgues o~ a ;@a\;,,~ X !'E- 5
A Qo 3 i ] L
Drain | 7
T o D, 8 F——i o
! SSHE B
— o = )
CLH] Te
3
73m 3 .
\ = pnmites).
T, . 9 . S Py —Sl RAWBE RAY. L‘;‘NE =
= .
! ol B % 3 L
VTl B, (=] 4 Lime Cottage
N ! E : 3 ~7 & Farm— Beechfield
i |Paddock =\ Drain Farm} § :
i} "" Chase "3‘% &
H 9 The
I = VA 2\ whits
L Y 3\\ House <
3 i 3
i e Draip
: i3 A Y
2 AN i 0
Q%*Q// \\0\ §Garden i
Y !
7 AN 3m Cenire 4 Yew Tree )
/{3’ Lindon Court 4 * =
Park . 4 5 —
ol
eagk o S >
T4 A AR =<0
"~ 2 )% <OF 1 <]
A @ S A 5 16 e
g - /7 Léa Farm B ! I THORESWAY RD
ouse 5 S Kennels_jw Hetlee cite Schools L] LT
u s . 3 chools 5
s — S Lindow 7 / Farm “ =)
S ey e &
3 0 i3
I-éetlee 7 \
arm
5 /
[ &/
A
N
(9
.
= YTh A . o
ows 2
e = Y v <
es Path = =/ QEN B
7077 S . Bk
o) T =
\\\00” X \
\\
n % ;
) 7 \\‘
N . Y
5 Z o Lindow 7
N S PARK
\ 0
o o) @ < > X Davenport
IssUes A A i (SN PR G House
Edge 1 < o A Farm
View 'S o N
o Farm ] N\ N School 2 > %
A A -~ 8 av’
& > ; (0] = A SITNS N
7 : = N Q gricke(t;\\\
H iroun:
. / Freva’lngoIIv l &
s Stables OV \3#7 Fodtball Z ¢
) Y round
GorelLane EA S @
o Farm Woodmass .. <P o )
= arm a AA L X =\e BN
ush ™% 3 < y & N N\ 72m &
age £} Cottage \ - i
“ Farm ¢
qn pan L\ e QR a e
- urge IR ¥ 3
w115 Trafford N 374 Xy, N =
il House % ey B MUl
=l Farm N ¢ Allot
3o\ Playing Gdgs
y 3 2\ \PE\ Fields & o%
0 ZAC 40
AW Van =7 @ 2 ) 3 - 4
a e ¢ Drajn e
2 2 Sof-T )
. @ 3 e Row-of-Trees D
1<) e {
© .
)5 ot
A 2N Davenport p)
72mp Y © Holise =z
A 0 10 . Fn6 0. & @
I km // \ine
o e
# <% 7 /e < o
“ B . . A & K D ,/;
3 A copyright datalyase right{g’2013. e =
=) 7 p i v/
narce-Survey +40004904 S |
1 % =~ :
Water Works NS ALDERLEY EDGE CP&




Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



. 5 5 i 7 ThLh

o Lodgle 7 . =" . / 5
< i 4 M
L “at-Weston Estate,:Weston Hall.

ap for'Consultation Purposes énly

WA

Hollvhe_die

e Counci no opinionon t

&

Meremoor S

& Cottages
A = . ; 7 %4
2 SCrotia Mill | 84m
D Farm + . &
7
P/ANGNN T [LERTERy7y e Ty
» 7
= 5 gJ'ss S
ﬁ SRR - By . 2 LT
25 VES VARE -
3 ot 5 B
Hil 1l T N e AT LY = Ashleigh
T LkRca: aAsARARNSRE IKANSAL S = i ////// o)
\””,v\ﬂ' NERARNARE & AN ,/ /4‘/

\| BASFORD CP \ % e Wl b WESTON CP %, 2

G ,
Lion / = /////////’ T
/ LHTT T
Ve
oo e &

Cricket
Ground

1/ Basford
“House e

) : Chorlton Bank
Oalleigh
./ Cottage Farm

o U Golf Course
2 7 Y
s ’1’ oG ﬂ"‘ .
® Tiw
Golf Course i
Jubilee o -
Farm m "I _f_“ﬂ-" }'
i e I/
|
A ; DoV
3 S\ Q ! P .
2 2%
- = 4 EY/NS Golf Course
.
&

o *
CHORLTON CP BT
VD N
\ O u,%%\ %M
o s /B :
PN g‘é o
Q d ¢

3\
//«<° O
©-Crown copyright ?eéé"t;gwsexghts 20
Ordnance Surve 0004904

At oo LA ASS AN A=A~ JIuTo
/ 68m

N
\




Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



T . X Farm i

/ .’ o\ N
"LARK HALL,fMACCLESFIEI;P

Close House
Farm

\ Higherfence

Weirs

1 Reservoir .

Ry
Sy

{7
{7 LEY 1
! Sy

* Leadbeaters - //
— . Reservoir~—

requplills
—-‘AA

DL =
[ I

D W
mﬂ‘i’vﬁ{;
» A




Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Cheshire East Local Plan - Additional Site Options Proposed By Development & Land Interests - Consultation
	13-04-24- SPB-alternative site consultation- appendix1v2
	A White Moss Quarry, Alsager
	B Land North of Beech Road, Alderley Edge.
	C Sandbach Road North, Alsager
	D Land at Audlem Road, Audlem
	E Land off University Way, Crewe
	F Junction of the A534 and Sydney Road, Crewe
	G Land off Newcastle Road, Willaston, Crewe
	H Land off Wistaston Green Road, Crewe
	Ii Village A - Duchy Sites
	Iii Village B - Duchy Sites
	Iiii Employment A, Duchy Site
	J Gorsty Hill Golf Course
	K Poole Meadows Road, Haslington
	L Booths Park (Booths Hall), Knutsford
	M Land at Glebe Farm, Middlewich.
	N Land North East Of Booth Lane, Middlewich
	O  Ilfords, Mobberley
	P Land at Town Lane, Mobberley
	Q Land West of Cookesmere Lane, Sandbach
	R Land East of Cookesmere Lane, Sandbach
	S Land to the rear of Park Lane and Crewe Road, Sandbach
	T Crewe Road, Shavington
	U Land at Rotherwood Road, Moor Lane Wilmslow
	V Land at Weston Estate, Weston Hall.
	W Lark Hall Macclesfield


